



Myung Choi

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-1826
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL myungchoi@shinkim.com

Mr. Myung Choi is currently an associate at Shin & Kim. His main field of practice is criminal cases in the investigation and trial stages.

He has worked at the Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency's Suseo Police Station, Gangdong Police Station, Dongdaemun Police Station, etc., investigating various criminal cases such as white collar crimes, cybercrimes, and sex crimes. Also, as an investigative supervisor, he has experience in reviewing and advising on warrant requests and cases that have not been referred to the prosecution.

Professional Career

2023-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2022	Investigative Supervisor, Seoul Dongdaemun Police Station
2018-2022	Head, White Collar Crime Investigation Team and Female Juvenile Investigation Team, etc., Seoul Suseo Police Station
2017-2018	Foreign Affairs Information Division, Foreign Affairs Information Department, Foreign Affairs Bureau, National Police Agency
2016-2017	Planning and Budget Division, Police Administration Department, Police Administration Bureau, Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency
2014-2016	White Collar Crime Investigation Team, Cybercrime Investigation Team, etc., Seoul Gangdong Police Station
2012-2014	3rd Task Force, Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency

Education

2020-2023	Kyung Hee University, School of Law (J.D.)
2008-2012	Korean National Police University, Public Administration Department (B.A. in Public Administration)

Qualifications

2023	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

Languages

Korean, English